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Advanced Intelligence Engineering

Monday, November 02, 2020

Wheaton Park District

Mike Benard

1777 S Blanchard St
Wheaton, IL 60189
mbenard@wheatonparks.org

Dear Mike,

The following quote is for the Adobe Acrobat Standard licenses that are currently in use for Randy Tucker and Nick Parisi. They
are currently using the 2009 version of Acrobat and we can no longer continue to renew the old licensing key for every computer
replacement. As a result, they need the most recent version of the software. Note that these licenses are good for an 8-month
duration as Adobe subscriptions are co-terminated to the VIP anniversary date.

Please let us know if you have any questions. If the quote is acceptable, please return a signed copy to us so we can obtain and
implement the licensing.

Fogtec

Dayane Alves
Sales & Marketing Administrative Assistant
Advanced Intelligence Engineering
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Advanced Intelligence Engineering

Licensing

Description Price  Qty

Ext. Price
‘ Adobe Acrobat Standard DC 8-Month Subscrlptlon $1 16 64 | ‘ $233 28

Subtotal 77$2373 28 !

Labor

Laborr for thls mstallatlon w1|| be bllled per your contracted hourly rate.

AIE Guarantee

In the event that warranty hardware repalr or replacement is reqmred within 60 days of purchase, AIE will provide the labor for that
repair or replacement at no additional charge.

Payment Terms

In order to initiate the work AIE reqwres a S|gned copy of the agreement along with 100% down payment on all hardware and

licensing and 50% down payment on all labor. The balance of the labor, along with any additional surcharges or tax, will be billed
Net20 upon completion of the work.
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Wheaton Park District - Adobe Licensing Upgrade T20201023.0030

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:
Advanced Intelligence Wheaton Park District Quote #: DA001988
Engineering

Dayane Alves 1777 S Blanchard St Version: 1

(630) 936-4045 Wheaton, IL 60189 Delivery Date: 11/02/2020
Fax (815) 346-5342 Mike Benard Expiration Date: 11/06/2020
dalves@aie195.com (630) 510-4945

mbenard@wheatonparks.org

Assumptions
o Client staff will be available in a timely manner for questions and testing of changes.

o Client will provide all necessary software discs, serial numbers, and passwords for any software needing to be reinstalled.
e The work will be completed Monday-Friday / 7:30am-5:30pm, unless otherwise designated by AIE.

Should any of these assumptions prove to be incorrect, additional labor will be billed at your contracted labor rates.

Quote Summary

Description Amount
| Licensing $233.28 i

Total:{ 4 $23328|

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Advanced Intelligence Engineering Wheaton Park District

Signature: %%ﬁ Signature: M
Name: Dayane Alves Name: Mike Benard

Title: Sales & Marketing Administrative Assistant Title: Executive Director

Date: Date: | ‘t\\?//IL N y,)
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